
5 June 1962 

llaj. General Ralph J. Canine 
ll1r. • Armed Forces Security .Ag811C'3 
Washington 26• D. c. 

Dear General CaDi.ILe a 

ar. l'fhitman baa betm out or town all •eek but upon hi& 
return I will oertainl;y call his attention to the :matter of 
personnel aa outlined in your letter ot 23 ~· I am. ocmTinc~ 
that the positiana which '70U requested are .tully juati.tied and 
we shall do whatn-er is possible to support 70ur request ror the 
establishment of the•• positions. 

I have acoaa1an to aee Jlr. Ralph Stohl rather f'reqwm.tl-7 
and will 1peak: to him about these matters u aoon as Mr. Whitman 
returDII next week. Thu-eaf'ter. I •hall ad:rlae ;rou ot !'U' progr•••· 

' Tills dor11ment confzlns lntorm:ttion affe,ting 
the national ~efenst d ttta Umbd States witllia 
the meaning of the f ·:·:ono~.:.e laws, Title Ill, 
U. s. D., St:Rons l!i' "ttd 194. na trans· 

·- ~illlsslon or tllit is:.eldion of it& tontents in aay 
" -' 111111nar to aa lnauthorlzed persoa Is prohibited 

lly ··~· '.J ·. 

linoerel;y. 

(Siv.nn~\ F~win A. Speakman 

EIM'IB A.. SPEllDIQ 
Vioe Chairman 

J~S 1m1 o VW II OB 

?n9- t ~·.:1r nvH.l 
SECURiTY INFORMAJION - :~~- · i ''~-~~~~-~~r. 

COi\fiDEIIIAL peclassified and approved for 
elease by NSA on 04-15-2014 

bursuantto E .0. 13526 


